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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICOD

January 4, 1960

Amerada Pet. Corp.
Drawer "D"
Monument, New Maxico

Attention: Mr. A, J. Troop
Gentlemens

Since the gas-oil ratio has increased from 36,75011
to 70,610:1 during the sixty day testing period pre-
viously granted for your State LM "I" No. 5-C located
in Unit A of Section 36, T-23-5, R-36-E, a sixty day
extension to the testing period is hereby granted in
order to properly classify the well,as requested in
your letter of December 31, 1959.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
mc
cc-0CC, Santa Fe






